
Floating Bridge FB6- Questions 

Internally 

1.  When was the IWC Procurement Committee abolished and why?  

 

2. Please name the members of the committee who set up the purchasing project and 

name the person who was appointed to head the project. 

 

3. Please state who was appointed to draft the tender, and what were his or her 

qualifications to do so?  

 

4. Alternatively,  please state what experts were employed/instructed to give advice on 

the project at the initial ‘pre-contract’ stage?  

 

5. Was the project advertised locally? and/or what local firms including those from the 

Solent Area as well as the IOW were notified and given the opportunity to bid?  

 

6. What local knowledge was obtained and from whom?  

  

7. Please produce a copy of the initial tender used to attract bids from marine architects. 

Did this include the requirement of Cowes Harbour Master (minuted 25.3.15) that the 

clearance depth be increased for a minimum stretch of 13 metres from the current 1.3 

metres to 2.5 metres. (This does not appear in the BCTQ specification). 

 

8. What specifications were included in the IWC advert/Tender document as to the 

requirement (a) to use the existing chains and (b) to ensure that the new vessel could 

withstand the tidal flow at mid-ebb tide.  

9. Please state how the project was advertised to Marine Architects and how BCTQ were 

selected from 3 firms who tendered? (A section of the minutes of the meeting of the 

Solent Gateways Project Board dated 25.3.15 have been redacted under the 

paragraph ‘Appointment of Naval architects’). According to those minutes, SN was to 

organise and interview date for the 3 bidders. Did these interviews take place? Please 

produce a copy of the bids/tenders from each of the bidders. 

 

10. Were any conflicts of interest disclosed by Councillors in the selection process?  

 

11. Please produce the economic business by John Roseveare of Parose Projects.  

 

12. Please state where the project ‘Open Day’ was advertised and any other means apart 

from the subsequent advertisement in the OPEQ by which bids were attracted from 

the ship builders? 

  

13. How many bids were received from builders and what criteria was established to 

examine these and select the successful applicants? Please produce copies of these 

bids. 

 

14. Who signed off the Procurement? What advice did they receive and from whom 

 

 



Owners Representative 

15. How was the appointment of Tim Light as ‘Owners Representative’ concluded?* Was 

his consultancy advertised openly? Please produce a copy of his consultancy 

agreement. Why was he allowed to leave before the vessel was delivered and trials 

conducted in Cowes? 

16.  The FB timeline (Appendix 2 of Scrutiny Report Jan18) states his contract started 

20.7.15 to 19.1.18. (Is this a typing error?) Please confirm end date of his contract 

and please explain what is meant by ‘Request for contract Price Variation for Owners 

Representative’. 

17.  Why did the Owners Representative support end once the FB left the shipyard, rather 

than at Cowes after operational trials. Was his departure raised with Senior 

Management? Who supervised the project once he had left? How much supervision 

did he apply to the project and has his appointment been evaluated and is it 

considered good value for money?  

*(Why was someone with local knowledge not sought/chosen) 

Marine Architects; Burness Corlett Three Quays 

18.  Please produce a copy of (a) the contract with them (b) their indemnity insurance 

policy        (was it evaluated and if so by whom?)  

19. What information was provided to BCTQ in addition to the tender document 

concerning the specific requirements of the chain ferry including local information 

such as (i) the specification of the existing ramps on each side of the river and (ii) the 

tidal regime? (iii) the existing chains and whether they were suitable for the larger 

vessel they were asked to design. If this information was not provided in detail then 

what information did they request and receive about these factors and was this 

passed on to the Builder?  

20. What information did the Marine Architects rely on relating to the tidal regime in the 

Medina?  And what steps were taken by either the Marine Architects or the Builders 

to ensure that the new vessel would be able to withstand the tidal flow at all stages 

of the tide, at both springs and neaps?  

21. The Cowes Harbour Master attended the meeting on 25.3.15 and stated at paragraph 

4 of the minutes that more depth was required in the centre of the river due to the 

shallow depth at the crossing point and the ‘very tidal nature of the location.’ It was 

minuted on 6.5.15  (i)  that IWC wished to increase the vehicle carrying capacity of 

the floating bridge and (ii) that IWC (in conjunction with CHC) want to consider 

overcoming the problem of the chain’s effect on the draught in the River Medina. 

What steps did BCTQ take to (a) establish whether these requirements could be 

achieved?  

22.  What steps did BCTQ take to ensure that the existing chains would be suitable for 

the larger vessel? And could sit lower than with the previous vessel in order to meet 

the requirement for more clearance?  

Mainstay Marine 

23. The minutes of 6.5.15 meeting state that 8 Pre-Qualification Questionnaires from 

prospective Builders were received. The next sentence is redacted, but it is stated 

that Evaluation needed to be undertaken by 15 May which is surely inadequate time? 



What was the reason for this rushed timescale? Who evaluated the PQQs and what 

were their findings? Was Mainstay Marine appointed purely on their price estimate? 

24.  Please produce a copy of the contract with the builders and a copy of their indemnity 

insurance policy (which they should have provided with their bid or with the signed 

contract) 

25. What warranties or guarantees were given by the builders? Please produce copies. 

Cowes Harbour Commission 

26.  What information did the Harbour Authority supply to the Marine Architects or Builders 

to establish the current nature of the marine environment including the depth of the 

river and the tidal Flow?  

27. Was the information supplied based on actual measurement of the tide at the time 

the information was supplied/requested (i.e after the construction of the Breakwater) 

or on modelling carried out prior to the building of the Breakwater and if so who was 

responsible for the information supplied? 

28. Please provide a copy of the contract with Cowes Harbour Commission to use their 

vessel/barge known as ‘Seaclere’ to push FB6 against the ebb tide on a regular basis 

and state who agreed this on behalf of IWC.  

29.  Is it accepted that it is financially unviable to have the CHC barge continue to push 

the FB against the tide?  

Shoreside 

30. Who was in charge of the shoreside works?  

31. Who decided upon the criteria and the engineering? 

32.  Was anything changed with regards to the physical securing of the chains? 

33.  When in the project was this decided? 

34.  Who was consulted and who gave the final advice? 

Post Launching experience 

35. What was the criteria for FB6 being fit for service? When was this met and who 

certified it as being fit for service? 

36.  Please provide a history of the vessel being in and out of service since it was 

commissioned, with dates.  

37. Please describe the technical reason for each time it has been taken out of service 

for mechanical reasons. 

38. When problems were encountered, what expert advice was taken (a) initially and (b) 

ongoing?  

39.  What repairs/alterations have been carried out and who by? Were these temporary 

or permanent? And how much has been spent? 

40.   Please state what steps have been taken to ascertain if FB6 can be altered to make 
her fit for purpose? And what other works might need to be undertaken either 
shoreside or in the river? What is the likely cost of any such work? 
 



41.  Please produce copies of correspondence with third parties suggesting how this 
might be   achieved and any reason why the proposed alterations cannot go ahead? 

 
42. What alternatives have been considered in order to achieve a regular, reliable vehicle 

and passenger crossing over the Medina?  
 
43.  Given that litigation is ongoing to recover losses incurred by IWC. Please state 

whether this includes claims for damages against the builders and the Marine 
Architects and whether joining Cowes Harbour Commission has been considered (if 
the tidal information was wrong)? Does the loss claimed include future losses/costs 
as well as costs incurred to date? 

 
 
 
Cllr Richard Hollis 
Chairman of Corporate Scrutiny       29.11.20 
       
 

 
 


